BURLINGTON
RESOURCES

January 13, 2003

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: Jicarilla 153 #23
A Section 25, T-26-N, R-5-W
30-039-22416

REVISED
Gentlemen:

Attached is a copy of the allocation for the commingle of the subject well that was completed
6-5-96. R-7505 was issued for this well.

Gas: Mesaverde 14%
Gallup-Dakota 86%

Qil: Mesaverde 13%
Gallup-Dakota 87%

The gas allocation for each formation was approved February 10, 1997 by the New Mexico Oil
Conservation Division. An oil allocation was never submitted for approval. The above oil allocation is
submitted for approval at this time.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
A % RLL
Peggy Cole
Regulatory Supervisor

Xc: NMOCD - Santa Fe
Bureau of Land Management

3401 East 30", Post Office Box 4289, Farmington, NM 87499 505-326-9727 Fax: 505-326-9563



Jicarilla 153 #23
Unit A, Sec. 25, T26N, R5W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Qil Production Allocation Based On Cumulative Production thru 7/1996

% Allocation
MSTB Oil % Gas % Oil
IGatiup-Dakota 86% 87%
Mesaverde 14% 13%
[Total [ 100% 100%

The gas allocation for each formation was approved February 10, 1997
by the NMOCD. An oil allocation was never submitted for approval. The
above oil allocation is requested for approval at this time.

Allocation Calculation Cum
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